l CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

R-19
History of original comer establishment: Corner originally established b)f DIAGRAM
George S. Pershin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No. 430, -::'umF
dated May 15, 1882, The original notes state that at the corner a 17" x T35 R32E
10" x 5" basalt stone was set 12" in ground on level. 1/4 523
Marked 1/4 on North face. 526

No BTs sef.

Ne record of restoration found in County Records.

Description of corner evidence found:
16" x 14" x 5" basalt stone 10" in ground in small stone mound, marked 1/4 on North face.

Description of monument and accessaries | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

| set at the undisturbed corner ;position a 2 1/2" brass cap on 2 1/2" x 30" |, pipe 24" in ground
surrounded by mound of stone. Buried original stone upside down alongside monument.

Set new BTs as follows:

A 9" Red Fir bears $52°F 19,8 ft, dist, marked 1/4 526 BT,
A 11 1/2" Tamarack bears N31°E 26.5 ft, dist. marked 1/4 523 BT.
Painted red 6" band around bearing trees and blaze faces. Tagged the trees with 54-3 & 4 signs. New
BTS have lower blaze, scribed BT, with brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed flush.
Set steel fence post with 54-4 sign on section line near corner.
Used steel tape and magnetic compass 19 é/4° East declination. Measured to center of trees.

Corner monumented on September 23, 1982, Cap marked:

Witnessed by: D.L. Kaufman PLS
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